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Dear Ms Mcloughlin 

I refer t o  your technical amendment request dated 26 May 2020 in respect of your 
existing licence. 

I am to advise that the EPA has amended your existing Licence Reg No WOO45-01 under 
Section 42B(l)(c) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to incorporate the 
changes as outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment B” document. The 
amendment shall be read in conjunction with previous amendments and attached to  your 
existing waste licence. 

If you have any queries please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme by email 
to icensinE@epa.ie. 

Yours sincerely 

Envi ro n me nta I Licensing Program me 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

End 


